
From: Snyder, Laurie A
To: Weaver, Carol M
Subject: RE: [abestaff] [abedept] Paid Internship Opportunity to Share
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 2:38:57 PM
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Hi Carol,
 
Yes, he is still accepting applications.
 
Laurie
 

From: Weaver, Carol M 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 2:37 PM
To: Snyder, Laurie A <snyde158@purdue.edu>
Subject: RE: [abestaff] [abedept] Paid Internship Opportunity to Share
 
Laurie,
Do we know if this is still open?
 

From: Abestaff <abestaff-bounces@ecn.purdue.edu> On Behalf Of Snyder, Laurie A
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:49 PM
To: abestudents@ecn.purdue.edu; abefaculty@ecn.purdue.edu; abegradstu@ecn.purdue.edu;
abepostdocs@ecn.purdue.edu; abedept@ecn.purdue.edu
Cc: 'herman snyder' <hsnyder@parsecsolns.com>; Snyder, Laurie A <snyde158@purdue.edu>
Subject: [abestaff] [abedept] Paid Internship Opportunity to Share
 

From: Abestaff <abestaff-bounces@ecn.purdue.edu> On Behalf Of Snyder, Laurie A
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:54 AM
To: abestudents@ecn.purdue.edu; abefaculty@ecn.purdue.edu;
abegradstu@ecn.purdue.edu; abepostdocs@ecn.purdue.edu; abedept@ecn.purdue.edu
Cc: 'herman snyder' <hsnyder@parsecsolns.com>
Subject: [abestaff] [abedept] Student paid internship opportunity
 
 
Hello,
 
I wanted to share with you a paid internship opportunity for a graduate or
undergraduate at Purdue. PARSEC Solutions LLC, located in the Purdue Research Park,
is an Engineering Consulting business, which provides technical consulting, custom
technology design and development services is looking to hire students in support of a
test facility currently under development. Attached is a brief description of the skills
needed and potential background areas. They are looking to hire two part time people.
 One of the positions is focused on CAD design.  A key skill is the ability to operate in a
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‘hands-on’ process hardware R&D environment (comfortable operating process
equipment). He is looking to fill the positions as soon as possible.
 
Please feel free to email your resume, vita or credentials to Dr. Herman Snyder at
hsnyder@parsecsolns.com.

 
PARSEC Solutions LLC
Kurz Purdue Technology Center, (KPTC)
1281 Win-Hentschel Blvd. West Lafayette, IN. 47906
(765) 237-3392 (office), (650) 745-6148 (cell)
hsnyder@parsecsolns.com
www.parsecsolns.com
 

Herman E. Snyder, Ph.D. 
PARSEC Solutions LLC 
PARticle, Spray Engineering and Commercialization
hsnyder@parsecsolns.com
 
 
Regards,
Laurie
 
Laurie Snyder, M.S.
Senior Academic Advisor
Agricultural and Biological Engineering
Lily Hall, Room 3-115
West Lafayette, IN 47907
765-494-5404
Snyde158@purdue.edu
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